
	

Tetra Tech, Inc. 
661 Andersen Drive, Pittsburgh, PA 15220 

Tel 412-921-7090		Fax 412-921-4040		tetratech.com	

PITT-07-16-007 
 
July 22nd, 2016 
 
Project Number 112IC05958 
 
Mr. John R. Weller 
Director of Planning & Zoning/Zoning Officer 
West Whiteland Township 
101 Commerce Drive 
Exton, Pennsylvania 19341 
 
Reference: Response to Request for additional information to complete Act 167 consistency letter 

Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project 
  Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. – Pennsylvania 
Dear Mr. Weller 
 
Per your request, attached are the Erosion and Sediment Control report/Plans and Site Restoration & Post 
Construction Stormwater management report/Plans for the Pennsylvania Pipeline Project within West Whiteland 
Township. The Sunoco PPP right-of-way will be restored to meadow within the township. The Exton Junction 
Block Valve is the only impervious area within the township. Stormwater BMPs for the block valve are designed to 
meet the requirements of the ESCGP-2 permit. 
 
Should you have questions regarding this correspondence, please do not hesitate to contact me at 412.921.8963 
or via e-mail at megan.carson@tetratech.com.   

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Megan Carson 
Permitting Specialist 
 
MC/clm 
 


